AGENDA
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 2, 2018 - 7:00 P.M.
Lowell City Hall, 107 East 3" Street, Lowell, Oregon

1. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL

2. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. SELECTION OF PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. November 1, 2017

6. OLD BUSINESS

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Land Use File 2018-001 — Site Plan Review for Two Duplexes at Moss St & 4™ Street
e Public Hearing
e Commission Deliberation
e Commission Decision

b. Land Use File 2018-02 — Variance & Property Line Adjustment at 188 E. 29 Street
e Public Hearing
e Commission Deliberation
e Commission Decision

c. Discussion of 2018 Work Plan

8. OTHER BUSINESS

9. ADJOURN

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing
impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before
the meeting to the City Clerk, Joyce Donnell, at 541-937-2157.




City of Lowell, Oregon
Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting
November 1, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM by Commissioner Chair Bjornstad

Members Present: Jerry Bjornstad, , Don Swain, Stacie Harris, Mary Wallace,

Approval of Planning Commission Minutes: Commissioner Harris moved to approve
minutes from Sept. 6, 2017, second by Commissioner Swain. PASS 4:0

Old Business:

Discussion and Consideration of Business Registration Program — CA presented a
draft of a Business Registration Program. Explaining: purpose, definitions, requirements
and exemptions, and process for registration, renewal, compliance, violations and civil
penalties. Discussion followed. Commissioner Harris move to present Business
Registration Program as amended to City Council, second by Commissioner Swain.
PASS 4:0

New Business: 7:34 PM

Discussion of Planning Assistance Grant — CA reported we received a Planning
Assistance Grant for $1,000, he anticipates using it to pay the Planner to assist in a code
update in dealing with Marijuana Facilities.

Discussion and Consideration of Process to Update the Land Development Code -
CA recommends applying for a Code Assistance project from the Oregon Transportation
and Growth Management early next year. Commissioner Harris move to recommend
City Council to pursue the Code Assistance Grant for updating the Land
Development Code, second by Commissioner Wallace. PASS 4:0

Discussion and Consideration of 2017 Annual Report — CA presented and discussed
the Annual Report for City Council. Commissioner Bjornstad move to approve report
be presented to City Council, second by Commissioner Harris. PASS 4:0

Discussion of 2018 Work Plan — CA presented a review of 2017 work plan, discussion
on plans for next year. Commission will review and visit again next month.

Other Business: Commissioner Wallace voiced her concern on the current code regarding Bee
Keeping and would like it to be reviewed.

Adjourn: 7:54 PM



Staff Report
Site Plan Review Application,
W. 4th Street LU 2018-01
May 2, 2018

1. Proposal. The Planning Commission is being asked to review and render a decision on an
application for site plan review and approval for the development of two duplexes within the R-
3 Multiple-Family/Residential zone. The application was submitted by property owner
William George on March 23. The basic proposal is to build two duplexes on a single lot,
which will contain 4 living units to rent on a vacant property located at the corner of Moss
Street and 4th Street, on Assessor’s Map 19-01-14-22, Tax Lot 1606.

2. Approval Criteria. LDC, Section 9.250, paragraph (a), establishes the decision process
required for site plan review. An application for a site plan review may be approved by the City
Administrator, but if the site or proposed buildings have unusual or special features the City
Administrator may refer the application to Planning Commission for a decision, which triggers
a quasi-judicial public hearing before the Planning Commission. The proposal of placing two
duplexes on a single lot is reason why this application is referred to Planning Commission.
Following public hearing and after evaluating the application against the decision criteria
contained in LDC Section 9.250(b), 9.518, 9.520, and 9.610 the Planning Commission must
adopt findings which approve, deny or conditionally approve the site plan review application
and may attach any reasonable standards of development to attain compliance with the zoning
district and the LDC

3. Staff review of applicable criteria for site plan review LDC 9.250.

(b) Decision Criteria. After an examination of the Site and prior to approval, the
Planning Commission must make the following findings:

(1) That the proposed development complies with the Zoning District standards.

Discussion: Duplexes are a permitted use in the R-3 district. The particular development
standards in the R-3 zone are as follows:

(a) Minimum lot area — 7,000 square feet.
Discussion: The lot area of the subject property is 12,196.8 square feet. Criterion met.

(b) Minimum lot width - 60 feet, except for corner lots which must have no
less than 65 feet on any property line adjoining a street.



Discussion: The lot width of the subject property is 103.05 feet. Criterion met.
(c) Minimum lot depth — 80 feet.
Discussion: The lot depth of the subject property is 120.01 feet. Criterion met.

(d) Maximum building coverage including accessory buildings — 40%,
provided that any patio structure solely used for open space and
swimming pool not structurally covered shall not be counted as a
structure for ascertaining coverage.

Discussion: The subject lot is 12,196.8 square feet, a 40% maximum lot coverage equates to
4,878.72 square feet. Each duplex is 2,424 square feet for a total of 4, 848 square feet. The
two proposed duplexes can meet the maximum building coverage. Criterion met.

(e) Maximum building height — 3 stories or 45 feet, whichever is lower.
Accessory buildings are limited to one story. For R-3 development within
50 foot of an abutting R-1 district side or rear yard, R-1 height standards

apply.

Discussion: The building height for the proposed development is approximately 26 feet.
Criterion met.

(f) Front yard —
(1) For streets with constructed or planned curbs and/or sidewalks, 20
feet from the outside edge of the curb or sidewalk but no less than 10
feet from the property line.

(2)Where no curbs or sidewalks are constructed or planned, 15 feet,
except all garages, carports or other parking structures taking access
from the front of the property shall be set back 20 feet.

Discussion: The front yard setback along Moss Street will be 30 feet or greater. Criterion
met.

(g) Side yard setbacks —
(1) Interior side yard: 5 feet and 7.5 feet for two story structures.
(2) Alley side yard: 5 feet

(3) Street side yard: for streets with constructed or planned curbs
and/or sidewalks, 15 feet from the outside edge of the curb or sidewalk
but no less than 5 feet from the property line except for parking
structures which shall be set back at least 20 feet from a curb or

2



sidewalk. Where no curbs or sidewalks are constructed or planned, 10
feet, except all parking structures taking access from the side street
shall be set back 20 feet.

Discussion: The side yard setbacks will be 9 feet at the southern end of the property and
7.5 at the northern end. The proposed sidewalk will be 15.5 feet from the edge of the
sidewalk to the northern property line. The total side yard setback at the northern end of the
property will be approximately 23 feet. The side yard setbacks may adjust slightly to allow
for adequate space to place necessary utility lines, but will still meet the required setbacks.

(h) Rear yard: 10 feet.
Discussion: The rear yard setback will be 40 feet. Criterion met.

Recommended FINDING for approval: The proposed development on the subject
property can comply with zoning district standards in the R-3 zone. Criterion met.

(2) That the proposed development complies with applicable provisions of city
codes and ordinances.

Recommended FINDING for approval: The application and site plan submitted by the
applicant demonstrates the proposed development can comply with applicable provisions
of City codes and ordinances. Criterion met.

(3) That the proposed development will not cause negative impacts to traffic flow
or to pedestrian and vehicular safety and future street rights-of-way are protected.

Discussion: The proposed development is similar to the existing developments north of the
subject property in which there are currently five duplexes on five lots. The uses on the
block of properties located to the northeast of the subject property are also zoned for multi-
family. The uses on the properties located easterly of the subject property are zoned for
single family residential and currently consist of two single family homes, the Lowell Fire
Station, and a public park. As part of the proposed development, the applicant will be
required to install a pedestrian sidewalk along the north side of the subject property on
West 4th Street. The existing wooden fence on the south end of the property will remain.
The proposed development will have a 6-foot high chain link fence with privacy slats
abutting Moss Street, expect for the front gates and cross fence; the chain link fence with
privacy slats will be similar to the existing duplexes north of the subject property. Public
notice was sent to property owners within 300-feet of the subject property; no public
comments have been received. Subject to testimony to the contrary, a conclusion can be
made the proposed development will not cause negative impacts to traffic flow or to
pedestrian and vehicular safety, and future rights-of-way are protected.



Recommended FINDING for approval: Conditioned upon testimony to the contrary, the
proposed development will not cause negative impacts to traffic flow or to pedestrian and
vehicular safety and future street rights-of-way are protected. Criterion met.

(4) That proposed signs or lighting will not, by size, location or color, interfere with
traffic, limit visibility or impact on adjacent properties.

Recommended FINDING for approval: The proposed development does not contain any
proposed signs or lighting that will interfere with traffic, limit visibility or impact on
adjacent properties. Criterion met.

(5) That proposed utility connections are available, have the capacity to serve the
proposed development and can be extended in the future to accommodate future
growth beyond the proposed land division.

Recommended FINDING for approval: Per the applicant’s supplemental materials
submitted on April 11, 2018, all connections are in place. Criterion met.

(6) That the proposed development will not cause negative impacts to existing or
proposed drainage ways including flow disruptions, flooding, contamination or
erosion.

Recommended FINDING for approval: Conditioned upon testimony to the contrary, the
proposed development will not cause negative impacts to existing or proposed drainage
ways including flow disruptions, flooding, contamination or erosion. Criterion met.

(7) That the proposed development will not cause negative impacts, potential
hazards or nuisance characteristics as identified in Section 2.140, Item 21 of the
Application Site Plan consistent with the standards of the Zoning District and
complies with the applicable standards of all regulatory agencies having
jurisdiction.

Recommended FINDING for approval: Conditioned upon testimony to the contrary, the
proposed development will not cause negative impacts, potential hazards or nuisance
characteristics. Criterion met.



4. Staff review of applicable criteria for sidewalks

LDC 9.518. Public sidewalk improvements are required for all land divisions and
property development in the City of Lowell. Sidewalks may be deferred by the City
where future road or utility improvements will occur and on property in the rural fringe
of the City where urban construction standards have not yet occurred. The property
owner is obligated to provide the sidewalk when requested by the City or is obligated to
pay their fair share if sidewalks are installed by the City at a later date. An irrevocable
Waiver of Remonstrance shall be recorded with the property to guarantee compliance
with this requirement.

(a) Sidewalks shall be constructed within the street right-of-way. Sidewalk
easements shall only be accepted where the City determines that full right-of-way
acquisition is impractical.

(b) Sidewalks shall connect to and align with existing sidewalks. Sidewalks may
transition to another alignment as part of the approval process.

(c) The City may approve alternate sidewalk alignments and widths to
accommodate obstructions that cannot be altered.

(d) Sidewalks in residential areas shall be a minimum of five (5) feet in width and
shall be installed adjacent to the curb unless a planter strip of at least four (4) feet
in width is approved adjacent to the curb where sufficient right-of-way is available.

(e) Sidewalks adjacent to Major Collector or Arterial Streets are required and shall
be a minimum of five (5) feet in width separated by a planter strip of five (5) feet in
width adjacent to the curb. Sidewalks may be approved adjacent to the curb where
direct access is required. Sidewalks adjacent to the curb shall be a minimum of
seven (7) feet in width or a minimum of ten (10) feet in width adjacent to
Commercial properties. Planter openings adjacent to the curb are encouraged
within the ten (10) foot wide walks.

(f) Planter strips and the remaining right-of-way shall be landscaped and
incorporated as part of the front yard or adjacent property.

(g9) Mid-block Sidewalks. The City may require mid-block sidewalks for long blocks
or to provide access to schools, parks, shopping centers, public transportation
stops, or other community services. Mid-block sidewalks shall be raised and shall
be 6 feet in width.

(h) Internal pedestrian circulation shall be provided within new office parks and

5



commercial developments by clustering buildings and construction of accessways.

Discussion: As a condition of approval, the applicant shall install a pedestrian sidewalk
along the north end of the subject property on West 4™ Street. Applicant is responsible for
obtaining all necessary permits, and costs associated with installation of sidewalk. The
proposed sidewalk shall be constructed to the applicable standards and criteria set forth at
LDC 9.518 and Standards for Public Improvements.

CONDITION OF APPROVAL #1: As a condition of approval, and prior to
final inspection by the city engineer or appropriate authority as determined by
the City Administrator, applicant shall install a pedestrian sidewalk at the north
end of the subject property on West 4™ Street. Applicant shall be responsible for
obtaining all necessary permits, and costs associated with the installation of the
sidewalk. Sidewalk shall be inspected, and approved by the city engineer or
appropriate authority as determined by the City Administrator of the City of
Lowell.

Recommended FINDING for approval: As conditioned, the proposed development can
comply with the standards in LDC 9.518. Criterion met.

5. Staff review of applicable criteria for storm drainage

LCD 9.520. Until completion of a Storm Drainage Master Plan for the City of Lowell,
Section 1V, of the Standards for Public Improvements and the following shall apply. In
the event of a conflict, the following takes precedence.

(a) General Provisions. It is the obligation of the property owner to provide proper
drainage and protect all runoff and drainage ways from disruption or contamination.
On-site and off-site drainage improvements may be required. Property owners shall
provide proper drainage and shall not direct drainage across another property except as
a part of an approved drainage plan. Paving, roof drains and other catch basin
outflows may require detention ponds or cells and discharge permits. Maintaining
proper drainage is a continuing obligation of the property owner. The City will approve
a development request only where adequate provisions for storm and flood water run-
off have been made as determined by the City. The storm water drainage system must
be separate and independent of any sanitary sewerage system. Inlets should be provided
so surface water is not carried across any intersection or allowed to flood any street.
Surface water drainage patterns and proposed storm drainage must be shown on every
development plan submitted for approval. All proposed drainage systems must be
approved by the City as part of the review and approval process.



CONDITION OF APPROVAL #2: As a condition of approval, and prior to
issuance of building permits, applicant shall submit a drainage system plan for
review, and approval, by the city engineer or appropriate authority as
determined by the City Administrator.

Recommended FINDING for approval: As conditioned, the proposed development can
comply with the standards in LDC 9.520. Criterion met.

6. Staff review of applicable criteria for wetland development standards

LDC 9.610. Wetlands are defined as those areas that are inundated or saturated often
enough to support a prevalence of vegetation adapted for life in standing water or
saturated soil. Wetlands include swamps, bogs, marshes and similar areas.

(a) Regulation. Development within wetlands is prohibited unless replacement or
enhancement mitigation is accepted by the regulatory agencies. The Oregon Division of
State Lands (DSL) is the coordinating agency for wetland permits. The US Army Corp
of Engineers (Corps) is the federal regulatory agency administering Section 404 of the
National Clean Waters Act. There are also other state and federal coordinating
agencies including DLCD.

(b) Notice. ORS 227.350 specifies that cities shall provide notice of proposed wetlands
development to the Division of State Lands (DSL). The City shall provide notice to the
DSL, the applicant and the owner of record, within 5 working days of the acceptance of
any complete application for the following activities that are wholly or partially within
areas identified as wetlands on the State-wide Inventory of Wetlands or have been
identified in any known wetlands study as possibly containing wetlands.

(1) Subdivision;

(2) Building permits for new structures;

(3) Other development permits and approvals that allow physical alteration to
the land involving excavation and grading, including permits for removal or
fill, or both;

(4) Conditional use permits and variances that involve physical alterations to
the land or construction of new structures; and

(5) Planned unit development approvals.

(c) The provisions of Section 9.610(b) do not apply if a permit from DSL has been
issued for the proposed activity.

(d) Approval of any activity described in Section 9.610(b) shall include one of the
following notice statements:

(1) Issuance of a permit under ORS 196.600 to 196.905 by DSL is required for
the project before any physical alteration takes place within the wetlands;
(2) Notice from DSL that no permit is required; or

7



(3) Notice from DSL that no permit is required until specific proposals to
remove, fill or alter the wetland are submitted.

(e) If DSL fails to respond to any notice provided under Subsection (2) of this section
within 30 days of notice, the City approval may be issued with written notice to the
applicant and the owner of record that the proposed action may require state or federal
permits.

(f) The City may issue local approval for parcels identified as having potential wetlands
on the State-wide Wetlands Inventory upon providing to the applicant and the owner of

record of the affected parcel a written notice of the possible presence of wetlands and
the potential need for state and federal permits. The City will provide DSL with a copy
of the notification together with a map showing the property location.

(9) Notice of activities authorized within an approved wetland conservation plan shall
be provided to the division within five days following local approval.

(h) Failure by the City to provide notice as required in this section will not invalidate
City approval.

(i) Development Standards:

(1) No building permits shall be shall be issued within designated wetlands
unless a permit has been acquired from DSL and any other regulatory
agency having jurisdiction or documentation is provided indicating that no
permit is required.

(2) The City of Lowell shall not provide water and sewer service to any new
structures or development which would encroach upon or adversely affect
any designated wetlands within the Lowell City Limits or Urban Growth
Boundary until the requirements of any permit are met. In the event that
that water and sewer service are required before permit conditions such as
mitigation, are accepted by the permitting agency, such service will only be
provided on the condition that if permit conditions are not met, service will
be terminated.

Discussion: Per the Lowell Local Wetland Inventory Map completed in 2011. The subject
property is identified as containing a probable wetland. A wetland determination was
conducted at the subject property by a representative from DSL on April 17. It was
determined the subject property contains a wetland, and a wetland delineation report be
conducted and submitted to DSL for approval to build within the wetland. A Wetland Land
Use Notification has been submitted to DSL for review.

CONDITION OF APPROVAL #3: As a condition of approval, and prior to
issuance of building permits, applicant shall obtain all necessary permits for
approval to build in an identified wetland. No building activity or disturbance of
soil shall occur on the subject property until all permits are obtained, and

8



conditions as imposed by DSL or other regulatory agencies are complied with.

Recommended FINDING for approval: As conditioned, the proposed development can
comply with LDC 9.610. Criterion met.

7. Recommendation

Staff recommends the Planning Commission APPROVE a site plan review as
conditioned, for the proposed development of two duplexes on a single lot in the R-3
zone.

8. Attachments
Attachment A: Applicant’s application

Attachment B: Supplemental materials submitted by applicant
Attachment C: Notice



ATTACHMENT A

Land Use Permit Application

Site Plan Review Lot Line Adjustment Partition Subdivision
Conditional Use Variance Map Amendment Text Amendment
Annexation Vacation Other, specify

Please complete the following application. If any pertinent required information or material is missing or
incomplete, the application will not be considered complete for further processing. If you have any
questions about filling out this application, please contact staff at Lowell City Hall, phone (541) 937-
2157, 107 East Third, Lowell.

List all Assessor’s Map and Tax Lot numbers of the property included in the request.

Map# /7——0/-/‘/‘22 Lot # /o &
Map# Lot #
Map# Lot #

Street Address (if applicable): [ B D (J ¢ *t Loweer

Area of Request (square feet/acres): . 15 . 28 A

Existing Zoning: f? Z

Existing Use of the Property: ﬁ4’ @/97)\) T’

Proposed Use of the Property Buieo Twoe ?(/péé)l ES Té ZEA/T’
Pre-application Conference Held: No Yes v If so, Date 3 ’/ 7‘7[)/?

Submittal Requirements:
¥~ 1. Copy of deed showing ownership or purchase contract with property legal description.

2. Site Plan/Tentative Plan with, as a minimum, all required information. Submit one copy of
all plans11X17 or smaller; 12 copies of all plans larger than 11x17. (See attached
checklist for required information)

3. Applicant’s Statement: Explain the request in as much detail as possible. Provide all
information that will help the decision makers evaluate the application, including
addressing each of the decision criteria for the requested land use action.

4. Other submittals required by the City or provided by the applicant. Please List.

a. b.
C. d.
e. f.

5. Filing Fee: Amount Due: /76[ o0

Page 1 of 4


clid1710
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A


By signing, the undersigned certifies that he/she has read and understood the submittal
requirements outlined, and that he/she understands that incomplete applications may cause delay
in processing the application. | (We), the undersigned, acknowledge that the information supplied in
this application is complete and accurate to the best of my (our) knowledge. | (We) also
acknowledge that if the total cost to the City to process this application exceeds 125% of the
application fee, we will be required to reimburse the City for those additional costs in accordance
with Ordinance 228.

PROPERTY OWNER §&
name rint: U L LLiatt D\ GEORGE e SHI-510 - 5607

Address: ?O BO,)( 305

City/State/Zip: LR E: el r. 745 = .

Signature:%@(dﬁ' ‘\/@ML %ﬁ /4 Q,@ng
/ J d

Name (print): Phone:

APPLICANT, If Different

Company/Organization:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Signature:

E-mail (if applicable):

APPLICANTS REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable

Name (print): Phone:

Company/Organization:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

E-mail (if applicable):

For City Use. Application Number

Date Submitted: Received by: ' Fee Receipt #
Date Application Complete: Reviewed by:

Date of Hearing: Date of Decision Date of Notice of Decision

#1740

Page 2 of 4



APPLICATION SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS CHECKLIST
Lowell Land Development Code, Section 2.140

Applications for land divisions or land use requests that require a site plan shall submit the site
plan on 8 1/2 x 11 inch or 11 x 17 inch black/white reproducible sheets for copying and
distribution. Larger drawings may be required for presentation and City review. Drawings shall
be drawn to scale. The scale to be used shall be in any multiple of 1 inch equals 10 feet (1”7 =
20°, 17 =30”. 1’ = 100’, etc.) and may be increased or decreased as necessary to fit the sheet
size. The Application and site plan shall show clearly and with full dimensioning the following
information, as applicable, for all existing and proposed development. It is understood that some
of the requested information may not apply to every application.
/" The names of the owner(s) and applicant, if different.

" The property address or geographic location and the Assessor Map number and Tax
Lot number.

The date, scale and northpoint.

/A vicinity map showing properties within the notification area and roads. An Assessor
Map, with all adjacent properties, is adequate.

_ ¢~ Lotdimensions. /d3.05 X 12o0.0]
The location, size, height and uses for all existing and proposed buildings.
Yards, open space and landscaping.
___1 Walls and fences: location, height and materials. C¢/A (1 Ly W1 7H 76/‘”3

Off-street parking: location, number of spaces, dimensions of parking area and internal
circulation patterns.

Access: pedestrian, vehicular, service, points of ingress and egress.
M Signs: location, size, height and means of illumination.
M Loading: location, dimension, number of spaces, internal circulation.
Lighting: location and general nature, hooding devices.
Street dedication and improvements.

Special site features including existing and proposed grades and trees, and plantings to be
preserved and removed.

Page 3 of 4



"4

NOTE:

Water systems, drainage systems, sewage disposal systems and utilities.
Drainage ways, water courses, flood plain and wetlands.

The number of people that will occupy the site including family members, employees or
customers. /74 F%/MKZ‘/ /¢

The number of generated trips per day from each mode of travel by type: employees,
customers, shipping, receiving, etc.

Time of operation, where appropriate. Including hours of operation, days of the week
and number of work shifts.

Specifications of the type and extent of emissions, potential hazards or nuisance
characteristics generated by the proposed use. The applicant shall accurately specify the
extent of emissions and nuisance -characteristics relative to the proposed use.
Misrepresentation or omission of required data shall be grounds for denial or termination
of a Certificate of Occupancy.

Uses which possess nuisance characteristics or those potentially detrimental to the public
health, safety and general welfare of the community including, but not limited to; noise,
water quality, vibration, smoke, odor, fumes, dust, heat, glare or electromagnetic
interference, may require additional safeguards or conditions of use as required by the
Planning Commission or City Council.

All uses shall meet all applicable standards and regulations of the Oregon State

Board of Health, the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality, and any other public
agency having appropriate regulatory jurisdiction. City_approval of a land use application
shall be conditional upon evidence being submitted to the City indicating that the
proposed activity has been approved by all appropriate regulatory agencies.

Such other data as may be necessary to permit the deciding authority to make the
required findings.

Additional information may be required after further review in order to adequately
address the required criteria of approval.

Page 4 of 4



AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

SRLATES, e s ook o SRR X 1]

L T e

K RPROEED Cntel Stredo 06/14/2017 02:55:01 PN
TITLE NO. 0302207 I3~ $5.00 $11.00 $21.00 $10. 00

ESCROW NO. EU17-1771
TAX ACCT. NO. 1798071
MAP/TAX LOT NO. 19-01-14-22-01606

GRANTOR
WILLIAMS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC

GRANTEE
WILLIAM D. GEORGE and RUTH M. GEORGE

o Pox &5

U, ok AUTH-
Until a change is requested After recording return to:
all tax statements shall be CASCADE TITLE CO.
sent to the following address: 811 WILLAMETTE
***SAME AS GRANTEE*** EUGENE, OR 97401

WARRANTY DEED - STATUTORY FORM
WILLIAMS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC, an Oregon Corporation, Grantor,
conveys and warrants to
WILLIAM D. GEORGE AND RUTH M. GEORGE, as tenants by the entirety , Grantee,
the following described real property free of encumbrances except as specifically set forth herein:

Lot 6, APPLE CREEK II, as platted and recorded June 8, 2007, Reception No.
2007«039065, Lane County Deeds and Records, in Lane County, Oregon.

BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON TRANSFERRING FEE TITLE SHOULD
INQUIRE ABOUT THE PERSON’S RIGHTS, IF ANY, UNDER ORS 195.300, 195301 AND 195.305 TO 195.336 AND
SECTIONS 5 TO 11, CHAPTER 424, OREGON LAWS 2007, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 9 AND 17, CHAPTER 855, OREGON
LAWS 2009, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 7, CHAPTER 8, OREGON LAWS 2010. THIS INSTRUMENT DOES NOT ALLOW
USE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS INSTRUMENT IN VIOLATION OF APPLICABLE LAND USE LAWS
AND REGULATIONS. BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON ACQUIRING FEE
TITLE TO THE PROPERTY SHOULD CHECK WITH THE APPROPRIATE CITY OR COUNTY PLANNING
DEPARTMENT TO VERIFY THAT THE UNIT OF LAND BEING TRANSFERRED IS A LAWFULLY ESTABLISHED
LOT OR PARCEL, AS DEFINED IN ORS 92.010 OR 215,010, TO VERIFY THE APPROVED USES OF THE LOT OR
PARCEL, TO DETERMINE ANY LIMITS ON LAWSUITS AGAINST FARMING OR FOREST PRACTICES, AS
DEFINED IN ORS 30,930, AND TO INQUIRE ABOUT THE RIGHTS OF NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNERS, IF
ANY, UNDER ORS 195300, 195.301 AND 195.305 TO 195.336 AND SECTIONS 5 TO 11, CHAPTER 424, OREGON LAWS
2007, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 9 AND 17, CHAPTER 855, OREGON LAWS 2009, AND SECTIONS 2 TQO 7, CHAPTER 8,
OREGON LAWS 2010,

Except the following encumbrances:
Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements of record.

The true cons1demtxon for this conveyance is $70,000.00.

2017)
.gg.
BY:

SCOFT WILLIAMS |, PRESIDENT

State of Oregon
County of Lane

This instrument was acknowledged before me on June l4+h TP Y 2017 by SCOTT WILLIAMS AS PRESIDENT OF

WILLIAMS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
OFFICIAL SEAL O’ WM
TARA ASHLEY MULLER (Notary Public lor!fm 2 ) E )
MOTARY PUBLIC - OREGON My commission expires
COMMISSION NO. 929504

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 16, 2018

WRD




A
A

i

_—

&=

TRADHHONS with Shake

2424 SQ.FT. DUPLEX
Each Unit:

1212 SqFt

3 Bed

1.5 Bath

SPECIAL FEATURES & OPTIONS

Great Room Concept
Second Story Utilities

Optional Covered Patio

ADAIRHOMES.com
Building Dreams Since 1969

IRH




Fines

2424 5Q.FT. DUPLEX

Each Unit:
1212 Sq Ft
3 Bed
Sover |

1.5 Bath W

| |

| |

| |

Bedroom 2 o N Bedroom 2
13'-6"x 9'-8" : : 13'-6"x 9'-8"
le 18-0° 180 |
° of |
|
B S 2ot ! Great Great
bn Dn Room Room
—— == = — —— 17'-0"x 12'-0" 17'-0"x 12'-0"
——— 8| bry || wash| |wash || DFYl —_——
_Opt. = = Opt.
Utility Cabs. ==== === Utility Cabs
Furn. On platform Furn. On platform
in attic space in attic space — D)

| g |_ Island } I_ _Isli\d__j g|
] Kitchen | | Kitchen )]
:=w 10-1"x8-0" | / I 10-1"x8-0" gj %
Master Master 1t I ! 3
Suite ‘ Suite | Ramee] 1 Ref. | 1 1 " Ref. | & |
13-6"x 14'-0" 13-6"x 14'-0" L— = =

Elec meter
Elec meter

UNITA UNITB Bedroom 3 SRS e Bedroom 3
SECOND FLOOR 101"x 100 Foyer ’ 1 Foyer 10™1"x 100
] ] ‘ . ] _ =
Porch cover Porch cover
. ) BV SRS NN o oo J
Customize Your Home ... It’s Easy! === = =
UNITA UNITB

Why settle for someone else’s idea of the perfect home?

At Adair Homes we think you're the expert when it comes FIRST FLOOR
to designing a home that’s a perfect fit for your family.

Choose from one of our options or work with our team

members to create the home you have always dreamed of.




N esr_ LOT
A 0.0 N
N1 N
'S 1602  }
ANEE 016AG, 2l
b oo A
L »¥ oTad
AN TN
N -
S 1603 N
s}z o16Ac  BL
2P0 fe $2N
By | ¥
R LOT 3
\t B | 10057 1.
L1 1604 ¢
\\I r?‘ S\\
Y A
R A\
I 100 \\
. \'\
5 016AC )
g =

—

CASCADE TITLE CO.

MOSS STREET

[ T S ey

AN

' MAP NO.
19-01-14-22
NE 016 AC \(» BN v :
N (9 5
7 mfe
3 8040 150.000
\ 30‘59405 a3t
S 8900 8800 1300 _
5[ 02AC &y 02AC 0.24 AC .
’ g: b o4 ' g
8w 6 : '
g\ e ,B,%M 150.00°
A\ . {| 8700 n
N gl 019AC 1200
P OLIAC N2 I8 024 AC |
_\\ Mo 0 g
@D v, : &
;T e L3 5.40088 1]
D ) q 78.08 41 150,00
N 8.09" i
N\
¥ 8400 1100
A, . E ) &
::: . 017 AC . 0.27AC B
\G % 3 #
A ' &
\: 150,00
?>’J il J%‘ 784 1l Seasoorw
ST NBo“50° 37 W
e 4TH STREET
z1 ) T T T T e T e T F333 e e e
sl
al, : B*5GIPW 253 42 SBESUITE 5;03;34'
J o23Ac ¢ \\ )95.00 9600 1 pgsac
S 1)\ 30y D24AC 0.24 AC ’
; ( g‘(srsvsg& | _' ‘ L':f:' E ( )’ ”
Tt e
8 9700 g 2C) 75
82 017AC 57 C}s”
4 & ‘\/P \
i USHT: o2 AT so5 | 1590

THIS MAP/PLAT IS BEING FURNISHED AS AN AID IN LOCATING THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LAND IN
RELATION TO ADJOINING STREETS, NATURAL BOUNDARIES AND OTHER LAND, AND IS NOT A SURVEY
OF THE LAND DEPICTED. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT A POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE IS EXPRESSLY
MODIFIED BY ENDORSEMENT, IF ANY, THE COMPANY DOES NOT INSURE DIMENSIONS, DISTANCES,
LOCATION OF EASEMENTS; ACREAGE OR OTHER MATTERS-SHOWN THEREON.



NG DUPLEX

2424

THE PINES

®

/) ADAIR HOMES

340"

18-0" . 180" .
6/0SGD O 4050 SL ] 4050 SL ©-~ 6/0SGD L
e \\ P == a
>\ “IGREAT, ROOMS{gm%rs — .
e
i3
:
)‘__/«LJJ i
mémrcko oy
S&P
= WH.
5/0 BI-PASS
\
- \\ A L I’ T
- ci e & P YA ~
@ Y \\ ié‘?;i%gﬂiv’/ li"iué'nywxf] /I ¥ @
BEDROOM #3 ENTRY P FLATEOR. [l PraTE OP Y BEDROOM #3
10-1"x 10-0" e = ~ - 10-17x 10-0"
- E g -\
30 300
— __\r
_______ Q / \ of ——
5050 8L QFIX 5050 SL
TEMP. TEMP.
_______________ . — e ———— e
UNIT A UNITB
612 SQ FT PER UNIT /8" =1'-0"
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 1212 SF PER UNIT (2424 SF BUILDING)
e ssm—— FEET
01 5 10 20

180" 180"
i 13 "]
T 6040 SL 1 6040 ST, | .
A— o
i )
2 %
BEDROOM #2 qd |.§.] |¢ BEDROOM#
TTET o Y El = 13-6" x 98"
CARPET (@) CARPETG)
@ \\ g ! ! g // @
AN /
\ /
\ 8 48K 4sH 8 [}
206 2/6
26 2%6
N\ Ve
o7 O™ B O
nEa . 420
HEE 2/4) ¢\ ,¢ 124 HE
ges o or (BATH #LNY| ] ;\CO?SD CO’SD//S ! CJ A DATH #1 2o SEE
o
. /0 BhFOLD- - P :
3 i oY wasu 15 §| & 5 |§ 21 WASH I DRY = . z
A P =w e Bt e wam LW e B e el (N
4/0 BI-PASS 26 T 17 T ¥ 4/0 BI-PASS
, )
: o T\ & /Ny
ATTICSPACE [ ] \ L ATTIC SPACE
] 7 \ E
/ \
\\
ormionAL [ ]/ < < N (lomonaL
G FANT | 4 N ICEILING FAN
Rouga |/ 2 A LROVGRIN
~ - =~ o~
/// \\\\ //l \:\
v i 1 w3
MASTER SUITE 3 b [ MASTER SUITE
136" x 14-0" ol S FY FL o 136" x 1407
CARPET 2 | I 2 CARPET
R 3
(] L .
= ’r'— _‘f =
l 5040 SL [ [ 5040 SL [
29" 4 80" 7134 73" 80" i 2.9"
180" 180"

UPPER FLOOR PLAN

600 SQ FT PER UNIT

1/8" = 1'-0"

AV /A

é)ﬂﬂ% DATE

NOTE:

;p%]z
12/10/15

OWNER

OFFICER, ADAIR HOMES

J

1-ACTUAL LOCATION OF ELECTRICAL OUTLETS,
HEATERS, THERMOSTATS, AND ALL ELECTRICAL
COMPONENTS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE

ELECTRICIAN AND INSTALLED TO CODE.

2-THESE PLANS ARE GENERALIZED AS OPPOSED
TO SPECIFIC. THE FINAL MEASUREMENTS AND
LAYOUT OF THE STRUCTURE WILL DIFFER
SOMEWHAT FROM WHAT IS SHOWN.

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

ELECTRICAL

SYMBOL

FAN

FAN - CEILING ROUGH-IN

LIGHT - W. MOUNT - EXTERIOR

LIGHT - DINING ROOM

LIGHT - KEYLESS

LIGHT - FOYER - | STORY

LIGHT - FOYER -2 STORY

LIGHT - LARGE MUSHROOM

LIGHT - SMALL MUSHROOM

LIGHT - PENDANT

LIGHT - RECESSED CAN

LIGHT - WALL MOUNT - VANITY

OUTLET - 110

OUTLET - 220

OUTLET - PHONE

OUTLET - TV

SMOKE DETECTOR

SMOKE/CO DETECTOR

<

SWITCH

4 20| o4 |z | o 2|0 |T ¢ [OlO|© O | €€ 0|




NG DUPLEX

2424

THE PINES

AREAS (PER UNIT)
COUNTERTOP

KITCHEN 21 SF
OPT. ISLAND 14 SF
OPT. GALLEY KITCHEN | 24 SF
BATH #1 8 SF
FLOORING

GREAT ROOM 207 SF
ENTRY 38 SF
KITCHEN 65 SF
OPT. GALLEY KITCHEN | 54 SF
HALL (ENTRY TO G.RM) | 55 SF
HALL (UPPER FLOOR) | 57SF
MASTER SUITE 237 SF
BATH #1 49 SF
BEDROOM #2 159 SF
BEDROOM #3 123 SF
STAIRS 76 SF

ADAIR HOMES

(© COPYRIGHT 2015

i

A\
II”

=
I

Jr

-

PATIO COVER |
SOFFIT UNDER |
[}

Be__-o

/
/

~, 6/08GD ¥
T—

|
h
i
|
|
|

—F

10-0"

ol

OPTIONAL PATIO COVER

11'-0" x 10'-0"

OFFICER, ADAIR HOMES

12/10/15




— R

~——1 COMPOSITION
SHINGLE ROOFING 7

67 7
e — _ _TOP OF PLATE, ~
. - [ r-

Ul

LT

L]

L[]

& .
|-—5/dx4 CORNER  —| 7
TRIM 3

by |

2424 NG DUPLEX

}
/
/

7z

_ _FINISHEDFLR LA

_________

HORIZONTAL

8-11/8"

LAP SIDING

o [ T
o [
g
=900

i

FINISHED FLR.

THE PINES

FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"

Z FINISHED GRADE

SLOPED BY OWNER RIGHT ELEVATION

CLASSIC ELEVATION

OFFICER, ADAIR HOMES

[omr

LEFT ELEVATION

ADAIR HOMES

(© COPYRIGHT 2015

A

REAR ELEVATION

1/8" = 10"

12/10/15




4 N\ N
0 T
! S
- |
Z O 7]
FEEEE{ Z 11/2" %
27 36" 2 120 e lon 26" 30" 15" 36" 30" =
Q < | 1| \,| S— g
it ¥ I
N ] - DUCT CHASE — j‘i % EE %
= ~ P el Q
y AR, AIEENETH]: P ;;
K ) 2 g $ ) | : ; ! S
= v~ A - HOOD/ H 1 1,
N/ - N mcro |7 £ EN oo, £
’ = SPACE PEND.
ER-! LIGHT
(STANDARD UNDER THIS CABINET)
REF.
—SINK___ 4 SPACE _—
RANGE 7T~ 7T~ oy
DW /
spacE || ~7 g \\’ % / SPACE 2 | N | IS %
N yd \ S ANT
Lo N N]/ Nt/ rJ
H — [
|, 24 |, 36" 9" 24" 24" 14" |, 30" ],15" l 37 172" 60" 24" | '
" a Ke a
‘& 8-0" 10-0 172" 50"
KITCHEN CABINETS - RIGHT SIDE UNIT [[] OPTIONAL ISLAND
2" 2"
|= 251" _ﬁ_ 60° ﬁ.__
q: | NS N
———% - < .
K. Pt A 2
<3 P 7
48" x 36" %
MIRROR «

WASHER DRYER
SPACE SPACE
3-3" 54"
BATH #1 [ JOPT. UTILITY CABINETS

®

/) ADAIR HOMES




NG DUPLEX

THE PINES

ELEVATION OPTIONS

ﬁ CLASSIC ELEVATION

TRADITIONS ELEVATION

ADAIR HOMES

(© COPYRIGHT 2015

STRUCTURAL OPTIONS

LIGHTING OPTIONS

9 FT PLATE HEIGHT
INCLUDES 36" UPPER
CABINETS IN KITCHEN

PATIO COVER
110" x 10'-0"

KITCHEN: (3) CAN LIGHT PACKAGE

KITCHEN: PENDANT LIGHT PACKAGE
(FOR OPTIONAL ISLAND)

CABINET OPTIONS

KITCHEN ISLAND

(ABOVE WASHER/DRYER)

KITCHEN: UNDER-CABINET LIGHTING

UTILITY: 60" UPPER CABINETS

3

APPROVED

WNER

OWNER

ATEZZé «%J’

OFFICER, ADAIR HOMES

12/10/15




et vore——

LS

\M.WO °

>

zQ|

SO\

!
!
|
H
]

00 2%

L o2 2E

.NJ...T | -\ n,T_...T | Ll

" _ e 4, b e

ER s ‘ma e, . -unM § JI\M_GQN

LA e J Gvs g5l

ol 3 T epay anny

N W
- N

m_ oS L %

) = ) oSl |
—T5F7
1 O
a _ AN o WAl 0
Qﬂ I e |I" - | “P2Y._ aavamne) “ T
..\lr. pe e e————— K -Nl e — e e rm—— P 3 — ,“

. ¥ ..OTMO - ;N..«Ql :Q:J.O.T py - Q-
g . 0 1 )
-~ 1o
N 5 |
&)
. -
&)
o
)
“u@@ | [~&
L Q
a2 % e c\a&%wﬂwﬁw ‘
i PP T g 4090 :
) o OO e 7°% <o g 2y w5

e n..,\.“.\.-u@w.wx T
D-\"..A%Qmauvc. - L ”
& -

£

FIOF-57~¢ wd

A o e

[BuaunsA08 oy Aq parcidde-oxd oq ysnw we(d s1p o (8)e8ueyo Aue ‘Suadoad gﬁuovweoa_.vou -moﬂ..ﬂo-

“usyd sip yLm SowreLioyuoo uf oovyd S anis o o)

ey

Aumeudis umQ

PUB 83U 30] ‘SUOI 191100 O 1@ YS1QEISS [ (€

sluoumAcsduI ot 38t 2mNsUS 0y Sjqieuodsaa sy (7

‘ssouage|duico pue Asumooe syy 203 Aypqisuodsaa Ty 83da0oy pus sa8popmowydy (|

:mojaq BuruBis £q oym soumo Ayedoid o Aq PaMoIALE puR

DONTO-ZZ ~RH1 T TTSG weTxeL 5o

Poplaoad usaq sey e SIp UO UOKEULONUI Sy

* DT TS )\‘H\T I a M\m‘ ‘uopwd0ry Aedosy

(uv1d 03 yrioN :e.as,:».:o ppv)

P O IR, S
B ) 0 O LA 9 e gy e R

P
a—

"y

.ON

J

unyd fo awog

MNHU ,.M.»O.ﬁ Lw d i \ =9 (5) JoumQ amop

ue|d 30[d



ATTACHMENT B
4-11-2018

The following are answers for Site Plan Review 9.250 (b) Decision Criteria

Questions #1Yes #2Yes #3 It will bring 4 new family’s to Lowell and should
cause no negative impacts #4 No signs or lights proposed #5 All utility
connections are in place #6 & #7 | believe that both of these statements are
correct

The following are answers for Site Plan Section 9.204 Application

G - Grass and cement patio with space designed for 8 x 10 storage sheds in the
back yards. H - South border fence will stay the same. All fencing will be 6 ft.
chain link fence with privacy slats except for the front gates and cross fence
(see existing duplex setup) across the street.

| - The parking area is 40 ft. deep X 102 ft. wide to accommodate two parking
spaces for each duplex and a visitors spot.

J - We will match the entrance size on the north side of 4™, St for our entrance
to the parking lot along with a 5ft. sidewalk on the south side to mirror the
existing sidewalk on the north side instead of a sidewalk between the buildings
per the City’s request.

M - Only porch and patio lights that are Adair’s standard issue are planned.

N — The street is established, | suggest numbering each house going south 11 &
9 and 7 & 5 as this would help the post office carrier as they will all be using the
same mail box.

O —Two small trees, one may be a bush and blackberries will be removed. The
plan is to maintain the lot elevation after leveling to support the building sites
and parking lot.

Q ~ The plan for storm water drainage (two options) is to run water under the
new sidewalk on to 4™ St. to free flow into the existing drain or direct drain
pipes into the same drain below ground.

U - This order of specifications may not apply to this project. The intention for
the improvement of this property is to construct two duplexes for family’s to

s o



clid1710
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B


P ]

=

a

% s et bt
SN ,
A C "

B s

Rt TS

Az,
'

M LA 233530
T AR

cres e S e T o

Ao oisras s o o ‘.\,d\“.

N

oy
L
<y

b
.
m

e 4

o

EE—

oy e

TR e

ST e AW e e

F20030/5 ar



LIUS SSOW

| S0 20|
‘ : :.VJ.N.«I.
w
W
_ e ¢ G
- 0
U —_ :
-~ . . Yy
_ Wt n 2 A+ :0..\_ -+ B -l T ;_~I> r
| "G 009 A oqal
| ] s e nd 6l
|7 woay ann
|
‘V_ .
R4 U . A
T o5l .ém;ﬂ% aS'L., .
: LA ‘ vy !
N | 7
m 6
Al AN AN 0
w 4 PV .m . 2eS Y- W Or = Nt.Oi _
. o ) ca 11 .
Nl e 18 |
C _ .
¢ —
&)
b8
L
. w9 i~
, Q
|
i | | $0-5.0) o
%Nv\lll .NUNN..WWQ\JWSS ameudis oumg

\dgé % \ amensdis umQ
K :
[euowuzAo8 o £q paacsdde-oid oq 3snw werd sup oy 30.95-0 fue Syodosd -m_uun..usuo&.s% PUe Jojoenuoo opt* s YA Rr—

3102 - 9p- ;5 ma BE T
Pasnbos exovq0s o
‘ueyd s {im oourLIOyuOS Uy covid 9w onis ot 0

‘880uaja]dwoo pus Lowanoos wyy 303
:mojoq BuruBis 4q oym sumo Luodord o} Aq pamotaax

PUB $3U} 30] ‘Suoa} J0Us00 O I[v YSqRIS [IIM (€
aﬁgaﬁoaaagsﬁso_asiﬁ._a
Amaysuodsa [0y ndocoy pus sa8popmouyoy (1
Pue popiaoad uoaq sey ue|d [ UO uoRELIGIY Ay,

»,.ﬁm - 4,\TI a M_\_H ‘uoped0ry Lsedosg

(uvyd o3 ysa0pn :e.cS.:u.:o pro)

JWMlmU ,M»Omlnw d ) \ M X(5) PumQ smop
e[ JoIq

uold fo apos

= )




ATTACHMENT C

CITY OF LOWELL

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Mailing Date 4/12/2018

Notice is hereby given for a Public Hearing by the Lowell Planning Commission for a Site Plan
Review for a proposed four-unit residential development located at the southwest corner of Moss
Street and Fourth Street.

The Hearing will occur on May 2, 2018 at 7:00 pm in the Lowell City Hall located at 107
East Third Street.

Requested Action: Site Plan Review for a proposed four-unit residential development on
property located at the southwest corner of Moss Street and Fourth Street.

Owner/Applicant: William and Ruth George

Property Location SW Corner of Moss Street and Fourth Street
Assessor Map: 190114220

Tax Lot: 1606

Existing Area: 0.28 acres

Existing Zone: R-3 Multi-Family Residential

The Lowell Land Use Development Code specifies the applicable procedures and criteria for
evaluation of the requested action. Applicable Code Sections include Code Section 9.412 Multi-
Family Residential, Code Section 9.250 Site Plan Review, Code Section 9.304 Notification and
Code Section 9.305 Limited Land Use Review Procedures. The specific criteria will be addressed
in the Staff Report.

A copy of the Application, all documents and evidence relied upon by the Applicant and the Staff
Report containing the applicable criteria will be available for inspection at the Lowell City Hall
at least seven days prior to the public hearing meeting.

Failure of an issue to be raised in the Hearing or by letter, or failure to provide sufficient detail to
afford the decision makers an opportunity to respond to the issue precludes appeal to the Land
Use Board of Appeals (LUBA) on that issue.

A Site Plan Review requires a Public Hearing. Oral testimony may be presented at the
Hearing or written testimony may be delivered or mailed to the Lowell City Hall located at
107 East Third Street, Lowell, Oregon 97452 or emailed to Jared Cobb, City
Administrator, at jcobb@ci.lowell.or.us.

Written Testimony shall be received by the City no later than 4:00 pm on April 30, 2018.

For additional information please write to City Hall at the above address or call City Hall
at (541) 937-2157 or fax to 541-937-2066.

Jared Cobb
City Administrator
City of Lowell


mailto:jcobb@ci.lowell.or.us
clid1710
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT C


Staff Report
Variance & Property Line Adjustment Application,
188 E. 2"% Street
LU 2018-02
Staff Report Date: May 2, 2018

1. Proposal. The Planning Commission is being asked to review and render a decision on two
concurrent and related land use actions: a variance and property line adjustment. The
applicant owns two abutting properties known as Lot 1 and Lot 2 in Block 6 of the Plat of
Lowell. An application for a variance to the 7,000 sq. ft. minimum lot area requirement
within the R-1 Single Family Dwelling zone, and property line adjustment was submitted by
property owner Jared Cobb. The property line adjustment is proposed so that the existing
structure on the unit of land that’s increased in size will be in compliance with residential lot
standards. Mr. Cobb is requesting that a variance be approved to allow a lot that is 6,000
square feet, and a property line adjustment be approved in order to comply with residential
lot standards of the Lowell Land Development Code (LDC).

2. Approval Criteria. LDC, Section 9.252, paragraph (a), establishes the decision process
required for variances. An application for a variance requires a quasi-judicial public hearing
before the Planning Commission. Following public hearing and after evaluating the
application against the decision criteria contained in LDC Section 9.252(b), the Planning
Commission must adopt findings which approve, deny or conditionally approve the
variance application and may attach any reasonable standards of development to attain
compliance with the zoning district and the LDC.

LDC, Section 9.214 establishes the decision process required for property line adjustments.
A property line adjustment does not require a Limited Land Use Decision or Notifications.
The City Administrator may consider a property line adjustment at any time following the
submittal of the application. This application requires a variance and the establishment of an
easement, thus it is being placed before the Planning Commission which shall hold a quasi-
judicial public hearing.

4.  Staff review of applicable criteria for property line adjustment
LDC 2.212. All property line adjustments requests shall contain the following information:

(a) The property to be adjusted shall comply with ORS 92 for Property Line Adjustments.
(b) A map clearly and legibly drawn to scale with the scale indicated.

(c) The title “Property Line Adjustment for...,” the date and northpoint.

(d) Name and address of the record owner(s) of the property to be adjusted.

(e) Assessor Map and Tax Lot numbers and approximate acreage or square feet of each
property prior to and after adjustment.

(f) The location and boundary dimensions and other information to accurately locate the
adjusted property line.

(9) Existing conditions for land within the properties to be adjusted:

1



(1) The locations, names and width of existing streets.

(2) The location, width and purpose of existing or proposed easements.

(3) The approximate location of buildings, public and private utilities, drainage
ways and other significant features that would affect development of the adjusted
properties.

Discussion: The preliminary property line adjustment plat submitted by the applicant contains
the necessary information required. The applicant has submitted supplemental materials
indicating there is a proposed easement on the south side of the property which would allow
for the relocation of the existing sanitary sewer line which currently runs from the southwest
corner of the home to the 20 -foot alley on the west side of the property. Criteria met.

Recommended FINDING for approval: The preliminary property line adjustment, and
supplemental materials, submitted by the applicant contains the necessary information
required. Criterion met.

LDC 9.213. A Property Line Adjustment may be approved based upon compliance with the
submittal requirements specified above and the following findings:

(a) The adjustment will not create an additional unit of land.

Recommended FINDING for approval: As indicated on the preliminary property line
adjustment plat, the adjustment will not create an additional unit of land. Criterion met.

(b) The adjustment will not create a land-locked parcel.

Recommended FINDING for approval: As indicated on the preliminary property line
adjustment plat, the adjustment will not create a land-locked parcel. Criterion met.

(c) The existing unit of land reduced in size by the adjustment complies with applicable
City Ordinances and this Code and will not create a non-conforming lot or non-
conforming development.

Discussion: As indicated on the preliminary property line adjustment plat, the adjustment
will create a parcel that does not meet the minimum lot size requirements in the R-1 zone. To
rectify this issue, the applicant has submitted a variance request in conjunction with the
proposed property line adjustment.

Recommended FINDING for approval: The unit of land reduced in size can comply with
applicable City Ordinances and this Code with approval of the proposed variance included in
this staff report. Criterion met.

(d) The adjustment shall comply with any previous Conditions of Approval attached to the
2



properties to be adjusted.

Recommended FINDING for approval: No previous conditions of approval have been
found related to the subject property. Criterion met.

(e) The adjustment shall comply with all state and county recording requirements.

CONDITION OF APPROVAL #1: The final property line adjustment survey shall conform
to ORS 92, and all state and county recording requirements.

Recommended FINDING for approval: As a condition of approval, the final property line
adjustment shall conform to ORS 92, and all state and county recording requirements.
Criterion conditionally met.

6. Staff review of applicable criteria for variance

LDC 9.525. (b) Decision Criteria. A variance may be granted in the event that all of the
following circumstances exist:

(1) That there are circumstances or conditions affecting the property or use.

Discussion: The residential structure on Lot 1 does not meet the sideyard setback standard
contained in the residential lot standards of the LDC. In addition, the accessory structure
associated with the primary structure located on Lot 1, is located on the abutting Lot 2. Per
LDC 9.190, an accessory structure or accessory is defined as a use that is subordinate to the
main use of the property, and located on the same lot as the main use. The applicant is
proposing a property line adjustment to be in compliance with sideyard setbacks and locating
the residential structure and accessory structure on the same lot. As a result of the proposed
property line adjustment, the area of the adjusted boundaries of one of the properties is
reduced to 6,000 square feet, which falls below the 7,000 square foot minimum required for
residentially zoned property as specified in LDC. Because of this condition the applicant is
requesting a variance to the lot size standards.

Recommended FINDING for approval: In order to meet sideyard setbacks, and placement
of the primary structure, and accessory structure on the same lot, a property line adjustment
must be completed in conjunction with a variance to the required 7,000 square foot lot size
standards. Criterion met.

(2) That the variance is necessary for the proper design and/or function of the proposed
development or land division.

Discussion: The granting of a variance to the 7,000 square foot minimum lot size on Lot 1
would bring Lot 2 into proper design and into compliance with LDC with respect to sideyard
setbacks and the placement of the primary structure and accessory structure on the same lot.

Recommended FINDING for approval: A variance to the 7,000 square foot minimum lot
3



size on Lot 1 is necessary for Lot 2 to be in compliance with sideyard setbacks and the
placement of the primary structure and accessory structure on the same lot. Criterion met.

(3) That the granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public welfare or
injurious to other property in the area in which the property is situated.

Discussion: The granting of the proposed variance will not be detrimental to the public
welfare. The only possible injury to other property would be on Lot 1 which would now have
a minimum lot size of 6,000 square feet, and per LDC 9.252 (5) all future building permit or
land divisions shall conform to the approved variance. The proposed property line adjustment
and variance only involve the properties owned by Mr. Cobb. The subject lots are zoned
residential and will continue to be used as residential lots. The City of Lowell has an
established precedent for allowing variances to lot size (LU 05-009).

Recommended FINDING for approval: Conditioned upon testimony to the contrary, the
granting of the proposed variance will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to
other property. Criterion met.

(4) That the granting of the variance will not conflict with the purpose and intent of the
district or zone, this Code, or other related ordinances of the City.

Discussion: The granting of the proposed variance will not conflict with the purpose or intent
of the district, or any other city ordinances. The granting of a variance will remove anon-
conformity within the R-1 zone and bring Lot 2 of the subject properties into compliance
with sideyard setbacks and proper placement of the primary structure and accessory structure
on the same lot. Both Lot 1 and Lot 2 are zoned for residential use and will continue to be
used for residential purposes after the proposed property line adjustment is complete, thereby
maintaining the purpose and intent of the residential zone in which the property is located.

Recommended FINDING for approval: The granting of the proposed variance will not
conflict with the purpose and intent of the district of the zone, this Code, or other related
ordinances of the City. Criterion met.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Planning Commission APPROVE, in conjunction, a property line
adjustment, and a variance request to the 7,000 square foot lot minimum in the R-1 zone, and
permit a 6,000 square foot lot minimum as seen on the preliminary property line adjustment
plat submitted by the applicant.

Attachments

Attachment A: Applicant’s application
Attachment B: Supplemental materials submitted by applicant
Attachment C: Notice



ATTACHMENT A

Land Use Permit Application

Site Plan Review / t Line Adjustment Partition Subdivision
Conditional Use Variance Map Amendment Text Amendment
Annexation Vacation Other, specify

Please complete the following application. If any pertinent required information or material is missing or
incomplete, the application will not be considered complete for further processing. If you have any
questions about filling out this application, please contact staff at Lowell City Hall, phone (541) 937-
2157, 107 East Third, Lowell.

List all Assessor’'s Map and Tax Lot numbers of the property included in the request.

Map# A4-ol-1d-22 Lot# _ @500

Map# Lot #

Map# Lot #

Street Address (if applicable): 89 € 282 o WOWELL o, 41452
Area of Request (square feet/acres): \4.‘ 000 s FT.

Existing Zoning: Z-i

Existing Use of the Property: PESipETIM

Proposed Use of the Property 2ESIDE MNTIAC

Pre-application Conference Held: No 7L Yes __ Ifso, Date

Submittal Requirements:

1.

2.

Copy of deed showing ownership or purchase contract with property legal description.

Site Plan/Tentative Plan with, as a minimum, all required information. Submit one copy of
all plans11X17 or smaller; 12 copies of all plans larger than 11x17. (See attached
checklist for required information)

. Applicant’s Statement: Explain the request in as much detail as possible. Provide all

information that will help the decision makers evaluate the application, including
addressing each of the decision criteria for the requested land use action.

. Other submittals required by the City or provided by the applicant. Please List.

b.

d.

. Filing Fee: Amount Due:

Page 1 of 4


clid1710
Typewritten Text

clid1710
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A


By signing, the undersigned certifies that he/she has read and understood the submittal
requirements outlined, and that he/she understands that incomplete applications may cause delay
in processing the application. | (We), the undersigned, acknowledge that the information supplied in
this application is complete and accurate to the best of my (our) knowledge. | (We) also
acknowledge that if the total cost to the City to process this application exceeds 125% of the
application fee, we will be required to reimburse the City for those additional costs in accordance
with Ordinance 228.

PROPERTY OWNER

Name (print): JAeD cope Phone:
Address: P.O. BOY ZAT

City/State/Zip: Lowel. ez grds2

Signature:

APPLICANT, If Different

Name (print): Phone:

Company/Organization:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Signature:

E-mail (if applicable):

APPLICANTS REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable

Name (print): Phone:

Company/Organization:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

E-mail (if applicable):

For City Use. Application Number

Date Submitted: Received by: Fee Receipt #
Date Application Complete: Reviewed by:

Date of Hearing: Date of Decision Date of Notice of Decision

Page 2 of 4



Written Statement Supporting a Property Line Adjustment Application
for
Jared Cobb
Assessor’s Map No. 19-01-14-22 TL No. 6500
NW % Sec. 14, T19S,R1 W W.M.
Lowell, Oregon
March 14, 2018

The Applicant owns two abutting properties known as Lot 1 and Lot 2 in Block 6 of the plat of LOWELL.
The Applicant is proposing to adjust the common boundary between the two properties in order to
bring them more into compliance current Land Development Code.

The proposed property line adjustment will not create an additional unit of land, nor will the proposed
adjustment result in a land locked parcel.

The property line is being adjusted so that the existing structure on the unit of land increased in size is in
compliance with the setback and siting standards of the Land Development Code. The unit of land
reduced in size will be vacant. Compliance with the lot coverage and setback standards will be
addressed at the time of building permit submittal. The unit of land reduced in size complies with the lot
width and lot depth standards of the Land Development Code. However, the unit of land reduced in size
will contain 6000 sq. ft. which falls below the minimum 7000 sq. ft. area requirement for residentially
zoned property. An application for a variance to the lot size standards accompanies this property line
adjustment application.

There are no previous conditions of approval affecting the units of land associated with this proposed
property line adjustment.

Once approved, a property line adjustment deed and companion property line adjustment survey will be
recorded in the public record in accordance with ORS 92.060



Written Statement Supporting a Variance Request
to the
Residential Lot Size Standards
Assessor’s Map No. 19-01-14-22 TL No. 6500
NW % Sec. 14, T19S,R1 W W.M.
Lowell, Oregon
March 14, 2018

The Applicant owns two abutting properties known as Lot 1 and Lot 2 in Block 6 of the plat of LOWELL.
The residential structure on Lot 1 does not meet the sideyard setback standard contained in the
residential lot standards of the Lowell Land Development Code. In addition, the accessory structure
associated with the primary structure located on Lot 1, is located on the abutting Lot 2.

In an attempt to resolve these non-forming conditions, the Applicant is proposing to adjust the common
property line to a position that will be in compliance with the sideyard setbacks and will place both the
primary residence and its associated accessory structure on the same property. However, in order to
comply with the sideyard setback standards, the area of the adjusted boundaries of one of the
properties will be reduced to 6000 sq. ft., which falls below the minimum lot area of 7000 sq. ft.
required for residentially zoned property as specified in the Lowell Land Development Code. Because of
this condition, the applicant is seeking a variance to the lot size standards.

The requested variance is the minimum necessary to resolve the non-conforming conditions and will not
conflict with the residential function of the surrounding properties. The granting of the proposed
variance will not be a detriment to the public welfare, nor will it be injurious to other property in the
area, since no change in use is proposed. Both properties are zoned for residential use and will continue
to be used for residential purposes after the proposed property line adjustment is complete, thereby
maintaining the purpose and intent of the residential zone in which the property is located.



Lane County Deeds & Records

Lane County Clerk 2017-001952
01/13/2017 02:57:25 PM

$47.00

A RPR-DEED  Cni=1Stn=0 CASHIER 11 1pages
N ‘ ]er eel I $11.00 $10.00 521,00 $5.00

Land Title (JCompany

After recording return to: (Name, Address, Zip)
Evergreen Land Title Company
260 Country Club Road, Ste. 120, Eugene, OR 97401

Until requested otherwise, send all tax statements to:
JARED B. COBB
PO Box 397, Lowell, OR 97452

GRANTOR:
HAROLD DEAN LISTER
3720 BARGER DRIVE, EUGENE, OR 97402

GRANTEE:
JARED B. COBB
PO Box 397, Lowell, OR 97452

ORDER NO. 17-14014
TAXACCOUNT NO. 0815314
MAP NO. 19-01-14-22-06500
Space Above Reserved for Recorder's Use
STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED

HAROLD DEAN LISTER, Grantor, conveys and warrants to JARED B. COBB, Grantee, the following

described real property free of encumbrances, except as specifically set forth herein, situated in Lane
County, State of Oregon, to wit:

Lots 1 and 2 in Block 6 of LOWELL as platted and recorded in Volume 4, Page 37, Lane County Oregon
Plat Records in Lane County, Oregon.

Subject to and excepting: Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements of record.

BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON TRANSFERRING FEE TITLE SHOULD INQUIRE
ABOUT THE PERSON'S RIGHTS, IF ANY, UNDER ORS 195.300, 195.301 AND 195.305 TO 195.336 AND SECTIONS 5 TO 11,
CHAPTER 424, OREGON LAWS 2007, SECTIONS 2 TO 9 AND 17, CHAPTER 855, OREGON LAWS 2009, AND SECTIONS 2
TO 7, CHAPTER 8, OREGON LAWS 2010. THIS INSTRUMENT DOES NOT ALLOW USE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
THIS INSTRUMENT IN VIOLATION OF APPLICABLE LAND USE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. BEFORE SIGNING OR
ACCEPTING THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON ACQUIRING FEE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY SHOULD CHECK WITH THE
APPROPRIATE CITY OR COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT TO VERIFY THAT THE UNIT OF LAND BEING TRANSFERRED
IS A LAWFULLY ESTABLISHED LOT OR PARCEL, AS DEFINED IN ORS 92.010 OR 215.010, TO VERIFY THE APPROVED
USES OF THE LOT OR PARCEL, TO DETERMINE ANY LIMITS ON LAWSUITS AGAINST FARMING OR FOREST PRACTICES,
AS DEFINED IN ORS 30.930 AND TO INQUIRE ABOUT THE RIGHTS OF NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNERS, IF ANY,
UNDER ORS 195.300, 195.301 AND 195.305 TO 195.336 AND SECTIONS 5 TO 11, CHAPTER 424, OREGON LAWS 2007,
SECTIONS 2 TO 9 AND 17, CHAPTER 855, OREGON LAWS 2009, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 7, CHAPTER 8, OREGON LAWS
2010.

The true and actual consideration for this conveyance is $105,000.00. (Here, comply with the
requirements of ORS 93.030.)

Dated this January 11, 2017

HAROLD DEAN LISTER

Wl A 90 g LA roa

GLENNA. LISTER
AS ATTORNEY IN FACT

State of Oregon
County of Lane

/.
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this #th day of January, 2017, by GLENN A.
LISTER, as attorney in fact who executed the same on behalf of HA DEAN KISTER.

Vi .
/Notary Public in and for the Stat JJe on
My commission expires: (4

OFFICIAL SEO;;LCH
GEORGEH B
NOTARY PUBLIC 001?8%%?:1
MMISSION NO.
ONEX RES AUGUST 05, 2017
eSS TN

|
s S$

File 17-14014

EVE Warranty Deed Page 1 of 1




SCALE I" = 30°
I ey —
0 15 30 60

PRELIMINARY PROPERTY LINE ADJUSTMENT
FOR

JARED B. COBB

NW 1/4 NW 1/4 SEC. 14 T 19 S, R 1 W W.M.

ASSESSOR'S MAP NO. 19-01-14-22 TL No. 6500
LOWELL, LANE COUNTY, OREGON
MARCH 14, 2018

: _ 5 i - __2ND _ STREET _ = . _
|
Property No. 1
LOT 1, BLOCK 6 3
PRIOR AREA = 7000 sq ft S |
ADJUSTED AREA = 6000 sq ft :
ZONING = RT . N 00°00'00* W 140.00" - Z
/ ' 3 N | O
ol e 3000 | %
|
. 56| =—
= S g
ro Il - ol | —
S 3 RESIDENCE e o
" ORIGINAL S S Z
= PROPERTY LINE \ e S =
19-01-14-22 Bl N 2L = =
TL No. 6800 B o = m
2, b =
5 A Sl.53 3 Lo
[} (@) o -3
S = ACCESSORY e .
N [ ADJUSTED 2 e
PROPERTY LINE ™\ A —
O |
L 60.0° j 80.0 \
— e O—= — o
(6) j S 00°00°00" W 140.00 !
19-01-14-22 10 ' WoQD
FENCE
TL No. 6700 i o
TL No. 8300 DROIPETRY, 0. 2

LOT 2, BLOCK 6
PRIOR AREA = 7000 sq ft
ADJUSTED AREA = 8000 sq ft
ZONING = R1

POAGE ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.

P.O. BOX 2527 * BUGENE, OREGON 97402 * (541) 485-4505
JOB No. 4587, DWN. BY KSG/4587PLA.GXD, DATE: 03-18

SITE

[ FECSTERED )

PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

ok G

OREGON
JULY 13. 1984
JONATHAN A. OAKES
\_ 2105 .

EXPIRES: DECEMBER 3I. 2018

j




Land Use Permit Application

Site Plan Review 4&& Line Adjustment Partition Subdivision
Conditional Use Variance Map Amendment Text Amendment
Annexation Vacation Other, specify

Please complete the following application. If any pertinent required information or material is missing or
incomplete, the application will not be considered complete for further processing. If you have any
questions about filling out this application, please contact staff at Lowell City Hall, phone (541) 937-
2157, 107 East Third, Lowell.

List all Assessor's Map and Tax Lot numbers of the property included in the request.

Map# 4-ol-1d-22 lot# LS00
Map# Lot #
Map# Lot #

Street Address (if applicable): _ L8% € 78R &, WWELL. oR-. 41452

Area of Request (square feet/acres): \4.‘ 000 S, FT.

Existing Zoning: .-

Existing Use of the Property: PESIpEMTIAM .

Proposed Use of the Property ESIDEMNTIAC.

Pre-application Conference Held: No 724__ Yes_____ Ifso, Date

Submittal Requirements:

1. Copy of deed showing ownership or purchase contract with property legal description.

2. Site Plan/Tentative Plan with, as a minimum, all required information. Submit one copy of
all plans11X17 or smaller; 12 copies of all plans larger than 11x17. (See attached
checklist for required information)

3. Applicant’s Statement: Explain the request in as much detail as possible. Provide all
information that will help the decision makers evaluate the application, including
addressing each of the decision criteria for the requested land use action.

4. Other submittals required by the City or provided by the applicant. Please List.

a. b.
c. d.
f.

e.
i 5. Filing Fee: Amount Dueﬂx. i i%/ﬂ@

Page 1 of 4




By signing, the undersigned certifies that he/she has read and understood the submittal
requirements outlined, and that he/she understands that incomplete applications may cause delay
in processing the application. | (We), the undersigned, acknowledge that the information supplied in
this application is complete and accurate to the best of my (our) knowledge. | (We) aiso
acknowledge that if the total cost to the City to process this application exceeds 125% of the
application fee, we will be required to reimburse the City for those additional costs in accordance
with Ordinance 228.

PROPERTY OWNER

Name (print): JAQED copi Phone: 37— (CH—R 7%9
Address: P-O. BOY 241 |

City/State/Zip: ___. LOWEBU. ow. Grd=2

Signature; W’/

rg ¥ ! 4
APPLICANT, If lQerent

Name (print): Phone:

Company/Organization:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Signature:

E-mail (if applicable):

APPLICANTS REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable

Name (print): Phone:

Company/Organization:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

E-mail (if applicable):

For City Use. Application Number [ ( ) QQ\ o) o U
Date Submitted: 3&&4 € _Received by: JD . Fee Receipt # _70¢ X

Date Application Complete: Reviewed by:

Date of Hearing: Date of Decision Date of Notice of Decision

Page 2 of 4




ATTACHMENT B

April 10, 2018

Henry Hearley

Lane Council of Governments
859 Willamette Street, Suite 500
Eugene, OR 97401

RE: Application for Lot Line Adjustment and Variance

Dear Mr. Hearley,

I received notice on April 10 that the application for the requested lot line adjustment and variance was
deemed incomplete. You requested additional information on the existing or proposed easements, as well
as the approximate location of buildings, public and private utilities, drainage ways or other significant
features.

There is currently public right-of-way on the east, north, and west sides of the property for streets, water,
sewer, and stormwater which are identified on the plat map. The only easement proposed is on the south
side of the property; this easement would allow for the relocation of the existing sanitary sewer line which
currently runs from the southwest corner of the home to the 20’ alley (public right-of-way) on the west
side of the property. The accessory building is an attached two-car garage that is separated by a covered
breezeway.

Please let me know if there is any additional information, or if a new plat map is required to complete the
application.

Sincerely,

Jared Cobb
188 East First Street
Lowell, OR 97452



clid1710
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B


/ PRELIMINARY PROPERTY LINE ADJUSTMENT \

LEGEND
FOR 0 PROPERTY CORNER
—— —— EDGE AC. PAVING
IARED B. COBB =—— —— CONCRETE CURB
NW 1/4 NW 1/4 SEC. 14 T 19 S, R'1 W W.M. ——W——  WATER PIPE
. ——O0HP——  OVERHEAD POWER
ASSESSOR'S MAP NO. 19-01-14-22 TL No. 6500 i WATEWITER BEE
p e Mo, 1 LOWELL, LANE COUNTY, OREGON @ WASTEWATER MANHOLE
roperty NO- MARCH 27, 2018 FIRE HYDRANT
LOT 1, BLOCK 6 ’ | | S FIRE HYDRANT
PRIOR AREA = 7000 sq ft : ® WATER VALVE
ADJUSTED AREA = 6000 sq ft WATER METER
ZONNG = R1 | m TELEPHONE RISER
_/ | —@—  POWER POLE CARRYING
W o OVERHEAD POWER
SCALE 1" = 30 WW MANHOLE : WOOD FENCE
0 5 30 60 - _ = _ ~ _ _2ND_ _STRE_ET ol _ _ o _3 B _ L
T 278
I <|&
S
_8 |
POWER POL'E—\ \ ) > —
m W ! —W— % T P
W -OHP— [ -OHP— o —_
& K N 90°00'00" W 139.86' & ' /,{’_.';-/
. 79.86' o it POWER POLE
20.00 30.00" _ | g No. 142707
. 1= I
|; 5. b ] %
I= GUY ;
> § ANCHOR 3 R0
el s > o -
"3 S RESIDENCE = —
< s ORIGINAL 8 3 o
CRIE PROPERTY LINE 8 :
9-01-14-22 _____________ = =1 . - -4 ‘5 = ) e
TL No. 6800 2'l'g po \» = m =
3l & = = BN _ A
o1l g 2V g 2
CHE ?\) = Z’ = S =
= 3 9= ADJSTED ACCESSORY - . T l
\ﬂ = QG PROPERTY S - -
=~y LINE S - N og
| FE S i :
Q) I bl POWER POLE
AW ) ) 60.0° L 79.82 S 1
| C = . = ——u— : HP"I -
| |§ T S 90°00'00" W 139.82
T?-ﬁl_ltg%o | ! WO0D WER POLI!I é REGISTERED
> FENCE 19-0114-22 i PROFESSIONAL
TL No. 8300 Property No. 2 LAND SURVEYOR
LOT 2, BLOCK 6 S =
PRIOR AREA = 7000 sq ft M%
ADJUSTED AREA = 8000 sq ft
ZONING = R1 OREGON
JULY 13. 1984
JONATHAN A. OAKES
POAGE ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. 2105

P.O. BOX 2527 * EUGENE, OREGON 97402 * (541) 485-4505 EXPIRES: DECEMBER 3I. 2018
JOB No. 4587, DWN. BY KSG/4587PLA.GXD, DATE: 03-18




ATTACHMENT C

CITY OF LOWELL

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Mailing Date 4/12/2018

Notice is hereby given for a Public Hearing by the Lowell Planning Commission for a Variance
from the 7,000-square foot lot size requirement established for a single-family residential lot and
a Property Line Adjustment on property located at 188 East Second Street.

. The Hearing will occur on May 2, 2018 at 7:00 pm in the Lowell City Hall located at 107
East Third Street.

Requested Action: A Variance from the 7,000-square foot lot size requirement to 6,000 square
feet to allow for a property line adjustment at 188 East Second Street.

Owner/Applicant: Jared Cobb

Property Location 188 East Second Street
Assessor Map: 190114220

Tax Lot: 6500

Existing Area: 0.32 acres

Existing Zone: R-1 Single-Family Residential

The Lowell Land Use Development Code specifies the applicable procedures and criteria for
evaluation of the requested action. Applicable Code Sections include Code Section 9.411
Single-Family Residential, Code Section 9.252 Variances, Code Section 9.304 Notification and
Code Section 9.306 Quasi-Judicial Public Hearings. The specific criteria will be addressed in the
Staff Report.

A copy of the Application, all documents and evidence relied upon by the Applicant and the Staff
Report containing the applicable criteria will be available for inspection at the Lowell City Hall
at least seven days prior to the public hearing meeting.

Failure of an issue to be raised in the Hearing or by letter, or failure to provide sufficient detail to
afford the decision makers an opportunity to respond to the issue precludes appeal to the Land
Use Board of Appeals (LUBA) on that issue.

A Variance request requires a Public Hearing. Oral testimony may be presented at the
Hearing or written testimony may be delivered or mailed to the Lowell City Hall located at
107 East Third Street, Lowell, Oregon 97452 or emailed to Jacob Callister, City Planner, at

jeallister@lcog.org.
Written Testimony shall be received by'the City no later than 4:00 pm on April 30, 2018.

For additional information please write to City Hall at the above address or call City Hall
at (541) 937-2157 or fax to 541-937-2066.

Jacob Callister
City Planner
Lane Council of Governments



clid1710
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT C


Planning Commission
2018 Work Plan

Develop and recommend design standards for street lighting.

Develop an update to the Land Development Code regarding conditions for
marijuana facilities.

Research policies and programs that encourage neighborhood reinvestment and
provide recommendations to the City Council for review.




	050218 Planning Commission Agenda
	11012017 Planning Commission Meeting
	Final_Staff_Report_George_April_24
	George_Attachments
	AttachmentA
	AttachmentB1
	MX-3570N_20180412_182531
	MX-3570N_20180412_182552
	MX-3570N_20180412_182729

	AttachmentC

	Cobb_Planning_Commission_Packet_2May
	Final_Staff_Report_Cobb
	AttachmentA
	LU 2018-02
	LU 2018-02_signed

	AttachmentB_new_survey
	AttachmentB
	Survey_with_easement

	AttachmentC

	2018 Work Plan



